### **Lund Parish Council**

# Minutes of Council Meeting held on 16th August 2021 at 8 pm at Lund Village Hall

Present: - A Prescott (Chair), C Lamb, G Ward, I Snowden, S Burns, J Johnston (parish clerk) Cllr P Greenwood ERYC

Parishioners: - D Latus

## **Public Participation (until 8.15pm)**

None

1. Apologies: J Astbury, K Calvert (Vice Chair), A Watts, C Lamb, C Hill

## 2. ERYC Councillors

Cllr P Greenwood advised us that planning for a petrol station at Killingwoldgraves Lane Bishop Burton has been turned down again.

Cllr Prescott asked for Cllr Greenwood to feed back that the Planning website is poor, is regularly out of action and not very user friendly.

Cllr Greenwood explained that there was to be a Group Meeting at the end of August when a County deal was to be discussed amongst other issues.

## 3. Public Participation

None

## 4. Members declarations of interest and Register of Interests

Councillor Ward declared an interest in item 10 (Village Hall). Councillor Ward declared a non-pecuniary interest in item 10 (Village Hall).

# 5. Minutes

The minutes of the meetings held on 16<sup>th</sup> August 2021 were read and proposed by Councillor Ward and seconded by Councillor Burns.

## 6. Matters Arising from the minutes

None

## 7. ERYC matters and correspondence

## i. 2022 Birthday Honours

In view of number of Cllrs missing it was agreed to circulate again after the meeting for comment.

# ii. Town and Parish Council Liaison Meetings Notes and Presentation Circulated to all. No Comments.

# iii. Victim Support Donation

The e mail from Jordan Goucher Victim Support Fund Raising Manager was circulated. Whilst it was agreed that this was a worthy cause a donation was not approved.

## 8. Traffic Issues

Joanna Johnston confirmed that she had reported the traffic issues raised at the last meeting. Two reports have been submitted. One about the speeding down Lockington Road and the other about speeding in the village and parking on the corner going out of the village towards the pond. The reports are Ref 1918882 and Ref 1918944. No further contact has been received since filing the reports. Cllr Greenwood explained that Paul Tripp is the person in charge at ERYC and agreed to pursue on our behalf. 20 mph speed limit would be advisable in the village.

## 9. Purchase of Telephone Box

Joanna Johnston confirmed that the public liability insurance has been checked and is covered on page 5 of the policy under street furniture. (Automatically covered up to £30k without further charge). Registration forms have been requested.

### 10. Village Hall Update

David Latus confirmed that an event will be held on 5<sup>th</sup> September where funds will be used to subsidise proceedings. All residents of the village are welcome. Tickets are now on sale. It is an ideal opportunity to welcome new residents into the village.

David Latus explained that the Grillo is no longer adequate for the grass at the village hall. The grass is being cut by a number of volunteers using their own equipment which is not adequate. It was agreed that the Parish Council would purchase a better machine, part exchanging the old machine. The Village Hall would make a donation of the cost excluding VAT. Jonathan Walker and David Latus would check availability and cost. Proposed by Cllr Ward and seconded by Cllr Burns.

#### 11. Millennium Permissive Path

David Latus thanked Cllr Prescott for cutting the path. It was agreed to put the agreement to continue to use the path on the agenda for the next meeting.

### 12. Finance and Payments

i. Thank you to Gareth Botterill

A gift has been purchased as a thank you for completing the internal audit cost of £22.50. Amount to be paid to Joanna Johnston via online banking.

ii. Village Hall Insurance

A request to make a donation to the village hall to pay for the insurance has been received £733.70. To be paid via online banking. Agreed by Cllr Ward and seconded by Cllr Burns.

## 13. Planning

- Planning Consultation for 21/02161 Erection of a single storey extension to rear with associated works Location: Brancott 43A North Road Lund East Riding of Yorkshire YO25 9TF (already circulated and commented upon)
- ii. Planning Consultation for 21/02722/TCA Fell 1 no. Cypress hedge (T1); Fell 3 no. Silver Birch (T2); Fell 1 no. Birch (T3); Fell 1 no. Elm (T4); Fell 1 no. Swedish Whitebeam (T5); Fell 5 no. Plum (T6). All due to being in the rear garden of the property, not visible from the highway and have no amenity value Location: Field House 13 North Road Lund Driffield East Riding of Yorkshire YO25 9TF (already circulated and commented upon)
- iii. Planning Consultation for 21/02359/PLF 11 Cherry Garth Lund Erection of single and two storey extension to rear, construction of roof lights to rear and replacement of windows to front 11 Cherry Garth Lund Driffield East Riding Of Yorkshire YO25 9TD. No comments received from local residents. No issues.
- iv. Planning Consultation for 21/02614/PLF
  Erection of car port and adjoining store and erection of canopy over front door Old
  Well Barn. It was noted that no notices had been erected. No issues identified.

## 14. Any Other Business

None

## 15. Date of next Meeting

The meeting closed at 9.00pm – the next meeting is **Monday 27**<sup>th</sup> **September 8pm at The Methodist Chapel, Lockington Road.** Cllr Burns gave her apologies. NOTE CHANGE OF VENUE DUE TO VILLAGE HALL BEING USED. Future dates to be discussed at next meeting.